
McKenna, Neil

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:04 PM
To: Setlakwe, Lisa; Theis, Rick
Cc: Schwendt, Steven
Subject: RE: We need to know what PPE we sent to Ontario since April 20th

Note a couple errors:

One doc says 230k swabs going to Ontario this week, another says 127k, which is right? I'll go with the lower number.

On surgicals on the mains spreadsheet, I'm assuming a 0 is missing and it's over 2 million going this week (out of the 6
million announced this am)

From: Setlakwe, Lisa <Lisa.Setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:09 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Schwendt, Steven <Steven.Schwendt@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: We need to know what PPE we sent to Ontario since April 20th

And this one...

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dagenais, Eric (IC)" <eric.dagenais@canada.ca>
Date: April 28, 2020 at 11:09:59 AM EDT
To: "Setlakwe, Lisa" <Lisa.Setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: "Mantha, Stacey (PHAC/ASPC)" <stacey.mantha@canada.ca>, "Yambao, Kathrina
(PHAC/ASPC)" <kathrina.yambao@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: We need to know what PPE we sent to Ontario since April 20th

This is all the PPE we shipped to Ontario in last 2 weeks. The yellow highlights are shipments in
last week. I will send swabs and reagent separately.

 Original message 
From: "Yambao, Kathrina (PHAC/ASPC)" <kathrina.yambao@canada.ca>
Date: 2020-04-28 11:00 (GMT-05:00)
To: "Dagenais, Eric (IC)" <eric.dagenais@canada.ca>
Cc: "Gooding, Elizabeth (PHAC/ASPC)" <elizabeth.gooding@canada.ca>, "Murphy, Katie
(PHAC/ASPC)" <katie.murphy@canada.ca>, "Mantha, Stacey (PHAC/ASPC)"
<stacey.mantha@canada.ca>, "Walton, Karen (PHAC/ASPC)" <karen.walton@canada.ca>,
"Carriere, Renee (HC/SC)" <renee.carriere canada.ca>
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Subject: RE: We need to know what PPE we sent to Ontario since April 20th

Hi Eric,

I've gather the information from the team, and updated the list of shipments to Ontario.

Highlighted in yellow are PPEs that we shipped from April 21 to today, including one confirmed outgoing
shipment this week.

Let me know if you have any questions.
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